From: SCR.ZN/SCR/IR/IN
To: BZA.DV/BZA/SCR/IR/IN@icms, GTL.DV/GTL/SCR/IR/IN@icms
Cc: ECOR.ZN/ECOR/IR/IN@icms
Date: Monday, 06 December, 2021 06:09
Subject:  Cancellation of Train (Bulletin-11).
SOUTH CENTRAL RAILWAY
(Bulletin No.11)
Headquarters office
Transportation Branch,
Secunderabad,

No.T.405/Misc/2021. Date: 06.12.2021.
DRMs/ BZA & GTL.
PCCM/SCR,
Dy CCM/PM/SC,
CPRO/SCR,

C/-CPTM/ECOR

Sub: Cancellation of Train (Bulletin-11).
Ref: SCR BULLETIN NO: 06 ; DATED 04.12.21.

With reference to the above, the following train is cancelled due to CYCLONE “JAWAD”. The details are as under.
1. CANCELLATION OF TRAIN:

SL | TRAINNO. | FROM TO Jco REMARKS
1| 22872 TPTY BBS 06.12.2021 cancelled
for want of rake

Wide publicity may be given through Print & Electronic Media, Station Notice Boards and announcements through PA
system at stations en-route for the benefit of travelling public
Please note and notify all concerned.

(N. K. Muraleedharan Nair)
STM/CHG/SCR
For CPTM/SCR




From: SCR.ZN/SCR/IR/IN

To: BZA.DV/BZA/SCR/IR/IN@icms, GTL.DV/GTL/SCR/IR/IN@icms

Cc: SER.ZN/SER/IR/IN@icms, ECOR.ZN/ECOR/IR/IN@icms, SR.ZN/SR/IR/IN@icms
Bcc: zonal_users_ir@icms.in, PAMCELL.RB/IR/IN@icms, CHGCELL.RB/IR/IN@icms
Date: Sunday, 05 December, 2021 21:01

Subject:  Cancellation of trains (Bulletin-10).

SOUTH CENTRAL RAILWAY
(Bulletin No.10)
Headquarters office
Transportation Branch,

Secunderabad,
No.T.405/Misc/2021. Date: 05.12.2021.
DRM/ BZA,GTL.
PCCM/SCR,
Dy CCM/PM/SC,
CPROJ/SCR,

C/-CPTMs/SER,ECOR&SR.
Sub: Cancellation of trains (Bulletin-10).
Ref: 1)CPTM/SER EO NO- 36/12 DATE- 05-12-2021
2)CPTM/SR NO: CC/CHG/05/12/Cancellations/01 (BULLETIN-09) Date: 05.12.2021
With reference to the above, the following trains are cancelled due to CYCLONE “JAWAD”. The details are as under.
1. CANCELLATION OF TRAIN:

SL | TRAINNO. | FROM TO Jco REMARKS
1| 12665 HWH | CAPE |  06.12.2021 cancelled
for want of rake
2| 22860 MAS PURI 06.12.2021 cancelled
for want of rake
13352 ALLP DHN 06.12.2021& cancelled
3 07.12.2021 for want of rake
22878 ERS HWH 06.12.2021. cancelled
4 for want of rake
12507 TVC scL 07.12.2021. cancelled
> for want of rake

Wide publicity may be given through Print & Electronic Media, Station Notice Boards and announcements
through PA system at stations en-route for the benefit of travelling public
Please note and notify all concerned.

(N. K. Muraleedharan Nair)
STM/CHG/SCR
For CPTM/SCR
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:rom: SCR.ZN/SCR/IR/IN
o: gvl;LFiDZVI\CSST‘k’jRS/CIZ:;IIS/@;:ﬂ@IcmS, BZA.DV/BZA/SCR/IR/IN@icms
: cms, SR.ZN/SR/IR/IN ER/
AR b L S /SR/IR/IN@icms, SER.ZN/SER/IR/IN@icms,

:ate.: Saturday, December 04, 2021 11:55PM
ubject: SCR-Cancellation of trains (Bulletin-9).

SOUTH CENTRAL RAILWAY
(Bulletin No.9)

Headquarters office
Transportation Branch,
Secunderabad,

No.T.405/Misc/2021.
Date: 04.12.2021.

DRMs/ BZA& GTL

PCCM/SCR,

Dy CCM/PM/SC,

CPRO/SCR,

C/-CPTMs/SWR,SR,SER,ECOR.
Sub: Cancellation of trains (Bulletin-9).

Ref: 1. CPTM/SWR No:T.454/Misc /21-22(1A)
With reference to the above, the following trains are cancelled due to CYCLONE

) “JAWAD", The details are as under.
1. CANCELLATION OF TRAINS:

o N

TRV Lo

[_sr_. I TRAIN NO. FROM TO jco REMARKS
| . cancelled for
1 12246 YPR HWH 06.12.2021 wrof ke
cancelled for
7
2 12846 BNC BBS | 06.12.2021 want of rake

Print & Electronic Media, Station Notice

Wide publicity may be given through
route for the benefit of

Boards and announcements through PA system at stations en-

travelling public
Please note and notify all concerned.

(N. K. Muraleedharan

Nair) ;
STM/CHG/SCR

For CPTM/SCR

hups://mail iems i
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From: SCR.ZN/SCR/IR/IN
To: NED.DV/NED/SCR/IR/IN@icms, BZA.DV/BZA/SCR/IR/IN@icms, GNT.DV/GNT/SCR/IR/IN@icms,
GTL.DV/GTL/SCR/IR/IN@icms, HYB.DV/HYB/SCR/IR/IN@icms, SC.DV/SC/SCR/IR/IN@icms
Cc: zonal_users_ir@icms.in, PAMCELL.RB/IR/IN@icms, CHGCELL.RB/IR/IN@icms
Date: Saturday, 04 December, 2021 13:57
Subject: Cancellation of trains (Bulletin-8).
>
SOUTH CENTRAL RAILWAY
(Bulletin No.8)
Headquarters office
Transportation Branch,
Secunderabad,
No.T.405/Misc/2021. Date: 04.12.2021.

DRMs/SC ,HYB,GNT,NED,BZA& GTL
PCCM/SCR,
Dy CCM/PM/SC,
CPRO/SCR,
C/-CPTMs/IR.
Sub: Cancellation of trains (Bulletin-8).
Ref: 1. CPTM/NFR M.NO.T/61/Cancellation/ TRC (Pt.I), dated :04.12.2021.
2. CPTM/CRM.NO. EC12/67, dated:04.12.2021
3. CPTM/SR M.NO: CC/CHG/12/06/Cancellations/08 (BULLETIN-08), dated:04.12.2021.

Fkkkk

With reference to the above, the following trains are cancelled due to CYCLONE “JAWAD". The details are as under.

1. CANCELLATION OF TRAINS:

SL | TRAIN NO. FROM TO Jjco REMARKS
1 12514 GHY SC 09.12.2021 Cancelled
2 12552 KYQ YPR 08.12.2021 Cancelled
3 11019 CSMT BBS 06.12.2021 Cancelled
4 20895 RMM BBS 05.12.2021 Cancelled

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

https://icms.indianrail.gov.in/icmsmail/mail/scrzn.nsf/(%24Sent)/47524A819F C796 FE652587A1002E6BDA/?OpenDocument&Form=h_PrintUI&Pr...  1/1



04/12/2021, 14:01

From: SCR.ZN/SCR/IR/IN

To: NED.DV/NED/SCR/IR/IN@icms, BZA.DV/BZA/SCR/IR/IN@icms, GNT.DV/GNT/SCR/IR/IN@icms,
GTL.DV/GTL/SCR/IR/IN@icms, HYB.DV/HYB/SCR/IR/IN@icms, SC.DV/SC/SCR/IR/IN@icms

Cc: all_users@icms.in

Date: Saturday, 04 December, 2021 13:47

Subject:  Cancellation/Diversion of trains (Bulletin-7).

>
SOUTH CENTRAL RAILWAY
(Bulletin No.7)
Headquarters office
Transportation Branch,
Secunderabad,
No.T.405/Misc/2021. Date: 04.12.2021.
DRMs/SC ,HYB,GNT,NED,BZA& GTL
PCCM/SCR,
Dy CCM/PM/SC,
CPRO/SCR,
C/-CPTMs/IR.

Sub: Cancellation/ Diversion of trains (Bulletin-7).

Ref: 1. CPTM/SR M.NO: CC/CHG/12/06/ Cancellations/6 (BULLETIN - 06 (CORRECTED)), dated :04.12.2021.
2. CPTM/WR M.NO: EO 41/12/21, dated :04.12.2021.
3. CPTM/ECoR M/No.ECoR/14/CHC/CHG/12/21 (BULLETIN-13 CORRECTED) DTD- 04.12.2021.

Fkkkk

With reference to the above, the following trains are Cancelled/Diverted due to CYCLONE “JAWAD”. The details are as under:

(A) CANCELLATION OF TRAINS:

SNO | TRAINNO. FROM TO Jco REMARKS
1 Slip coaches KCG VSG 05.12.21 CANCELLED
of (17603) e
2 20820 OKHA PURI 08.12.21 CANCELLED
(B) DIVERSION OF TRAIN:
SL | TRAINNO. | FROM-TO Jco DIVERTED VIA REMARKS
1 13352 ALLP-DHN | 041221 GDR-BPQ-R-]SG Farlier cancelled in SCR
Bulletin-6 now Diverted
2 HIJ-TATA-JSG-SBP-
22612 NJP-MAS 03.12.2021 22612
TIG-VZM
3 TATA-JSG-SBP-TIG-
15630 SHTT-TBM | 03.12.2021 VZM 15630

Wide publicity may be given through Print & Electronic Media, Station Notice Boards and announcements through PA system at

stations en-route for the benefit of travelling public .
Please note and notify all concerned.

https://icms.indianrail.gov.in/icmsmail/mail/scrzn.nsf/(%24Sent)/A7CE3ECECC1B6BF2652587A100227359/?0penDocument&Form=h_PrintUI&P...

(N. K. Muraleedharan Nair)

STM/CHG/SCR
For CPTM/SCR

https://icms.indianrail.gov.in/icmsmail/mail/scrzn.nsf/(%24Sent)/A7CE3ECECC1B6BF2652587A100227359/?0penDocumen...

7



Page 1 of 2

» From: SCR.ZN/SCR/IR/IN .
SC.DV/SC/SCR/IR/IN@icms, BZA.DV/BZA/SCR/IR/IN@icms,

To:
GNT.DV/GNT/SCR/IR/IN@icms, HYB.DV/HYB/SCR/IR/IN@icms,
NED.DV/NED/SCR/IR/IN@icms, GTL.DV/GTL/SC_R/IR/IN@lcmS, ' N
PAMCELL.RB/IR/IN@icms, CHGCELL.RB/IR/IN@icms, all_users@icms.

Date: Saturday, December 04, 2021 05:07AM

Subject: pyjetin - 06 - Cancellation of trains

SOUTH CENTRAL RAILWAY
Bulletin No.06 ‘
. Headquarters Office,
Transportation Branch,
Secunderabad.

04.12-2021
No. T. 75/MISC/Cancellation

DRMs/ BZA,GTL, SC, GNT, HYB & NED
PCCM/SCR, Dy.CCM/PRS/SCR
CPRO/SCR

C/-CPTMs/IR

C/- PED/ Coaching/ NDRB.

Sub: Cancellation of trains .

REF: M/No.ECoR/10/PCOM/CHG/CHC/2021 (ECoR BULLETIN

NO.9) Dated 03.12.2021

With reference to the above, the following trains are Cancelled due to CYCLONE “JAWAD”. The

details are as under.

RS

13351

DHN ALLP ] 04.12.21

1 CANCELLATION OF TRAINS:
[ st | TRaNNO. | FrROM | TO | JCO
[ 1] 1845 | nwn | nve | 04.12.21
[ 2] 184 HWH | MAs | oa12a1
[ 3| 287 HWH ERS 04.12.21
[4 ] 1086 HWH YPR | . 041221
[ 5 | 1843 BBS BNC 05.12.21
[ 6 | 1807 | mHwh VSG 04.12.21
| L7 I 12839 I HWH I MAS l 04.12.21
[ 8] 15 | s | sne | o122
o] wus | s | sc 05.12.21
| 2089 | PURI | okua 05.12.21
22871 ' BBS I TPTY 05.12.21 j
17260 | RGDA | GNT | gs1oa
17481 II BSP TPTY , 04.12.21
|

https://mail.icms.in/mail/bzadv.nsﬂ(%24lnb0X)/246A58B67D33720E652587A00081... 04-12-2021



Page 2 of 2

15 17479 PURI TPTY. 05.12.21

16 22859 PURI MAS 05.12.21

17 11020 BBS CSMT 05.12.21

18 22880 TPTY BBS 05.12.21
19 12704 SC HWH 04.12.21
20 12513 sC GHY 04.12.21
21 17480 TPTY PURI 04.12.21
2 22606 VM PRR 04.12.21
3 17016 e BBS 04.12.21
24 12840 MAS HWH 04.12.21
25 18464 SBC BBS 04.12.21
26 11019 CSMT BBS 04.12.21
27 12842 MAS HWH 05.12.21
28 17243 GNT RGDA 04.12.21
29 13352 ALLP DHN 04.12.21
30 12375 TBM JSME 04.12.21

It is requested to arrange entering the data/bulk SMS regarding coaching train regulation to ICMS, Passenger
Information System, IVRS, All India Network (139), in News Papers, AIR, TV and putting up manuscript notices on
Notice Boards in bold capital letters at prominent locations, etc. And all the passengers of the Train should be intimated

through SMS on thejr mobile phones & frequent announcement through PA system at Stations etc. for convenience of
passengers. -

Please Note and Notify all concerned.

(A.SURESH REDDY)
ATM/Chg/SCR

For
CPTM/SCR



) Ap——
Yoi NED oD SCR/IVIN cms, BZA DV/BZATSCR/IR/INicms, GNT OV/GNT/SCRIILIID K.
e ("-_"_ B GTU SCR/TR/ING kms, HYB DV/HYB/SCR/IR/ING icms, €. DV/SC/SCRIIB/INGIcmY
all_users Lms in . _ gl gy

Ce: -
Date: Frday, December 03, 20214 11:04PM

Subject: Dersion/Canceliatan of traing {Bulletin-5).

} SOUTIICENTRAL RAN WAY

{Dulletin NoS)
| Teasdquativrs ollie
Transportatin Dranch,
Secunderabad,

No T & Mes/ 2021 Plate, 03,12 021

DRMySC HYBGNTNEDBZAL GTL
PCCMSCR

Dy COMTPAMSC

CPROSCR

C/-CPTASIR.

Sub Diversion Cancellation ot trains (Bulletn-5)
Rof (CTTM/ECOR M No ECoR/09/PCOM/CHG/CHL/2021 (FCOR BULLETIN No 7 )dated 3 112021

) CPTAL FCOR M N ECeR/ 10/PCOM/CHGICHE/ 2021 (TCoRk BULLETIN No 8 Yadated 03112000

With reference bo the above, CPTAM/EQOR has advisedior Dhiversion/ Cancellation of  trains due 10 CYCLONE
umder
(A) DIVERSION OF TRAIN:

“JAWAD". The dotails are as

SL TRAIN FROM-TOD ico DIVERTED VIA

ND.
1 22502 NTSK-SBC | 03.12.2021 | XGP-15G-BPQ-BZ4

(B) CANCELLATION OF TRAINS :

5L TRAIN FROM T0 Jco
nNO.

1 12551 YPR KYQ 04,12.21

2 L2864 YPR HWH 04,12.21

3 12253 YPR BGP 04.12.21

o 12666 CAPE HWH 04.12.21

Wide publicity may be given through Print & Flectronic Meda, Station Notice Boards and announcements through FA system al stabions
en-route {or the benetil of travelling public
Please nete and nohfy all conerrned

{A.SURESH REDDY)
ATM/CHG/SCR
For CPFTM/SCR
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From: SCR.ZN/SCR/IR/IN
To: NED.DV/NED/SCR/IR/IN@icms, BZA.DV/BZA/SCR/IR/IN@icms,
GNT.DV/GNT/SCR/IR/IN@icms, GTL.DV/GTL/SCR/IR/IN@icms,
HYB.DV/HYB/SCR/IR/IN@icms, SC.DV/SC/SCR/IR/IN@icms
Cc: all_users@icms.in
Date: Friday, December 03, 2021 07:50PM
Subject: Cancellation of trains(Bulletin-4).
>
SOUTH CENTRAL RAILWAY
(Bulletin No.4)
Headquarters office
Transportation Branch,
Secunderabad,
No.T.405/Misc/2021. Date: 03.12.2021.
DRMs/BZA,GNT,HYB,SC,NED&GTL,
PCCM/SCR,
Dy CCM/PM/SC,
CPRO/SCR,
C/-CPTMs/IR.

Sub: Cancellation of trains.

Ref: i).CPTM/ECOR M.No: M/No.ECoR/08/PCOM/CHG,/CHC/2021(ECoR BULLETIN

No.5),dated: 03.12.2021.

i).CPTM/ECOR M.No: M/No.ECoR/08/PCOM/CHG/CHC/2021(ECoR BULLETIN

No.6),dated: 03.12.2021
ii) CPTM/NF M.No.T/61/Cancellation/ TRC (Pt.I) dated 03.12.2021

Ly

With reference to the above, the following trains are cancelled due to CYCLONE

“TAWAD”. The details are as under:
I.CANCELLATION OF TRAINS:

S.No TRAIN.NO. FROM TO JCO REMARKS

1 17244 RGDA GNT 04.12.21 CANCELLED

2 22879 BBS TPTY 04.12.21 CANCELLED
FOR WANT OF

3 22880 TPTY BBS 05.12.2021 RAKE

4 12703 HWH SC 04.12.21 CANCELLED

5 12245 HWH YPR 04.12.21 CANCELLED

6 11020 BBS CSMT 04.12.21 CANCELLED

7 20889 HWH TPTY 04.12.21 CANCELLED
FOR WANT OF

8 20890 TPTY HWH 05.12.2021 RAKE

9 12842 MAS HWH 04.12.21 CANCELLED

https://mail.icms.in/mail/bzadv.nsf/(%24Inbox)/AE29980767791700652587A0004E... 03-12-2021
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10 18046 HYB HWH 04.12.21 CANCELLED
06.12.21 &

11 12510 GHY BNC 07.12.21 CANCELLED

12 02984 AGTL BNC 07.12.21 CANCELLED

13 15906 DBRG CAPE 04.12.21 CANCELLED

Wide publicity may be given through Print & Electronic Media, Station Notice Boards and
announcements through PA system at stations en-route for the benefit of travelling public
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

Date: Thursday, 02 December, 2021 20:28
Subject:  Cancellation of trains.(Bulletin No.3)

>
SOUTH CENTRAL RAILWAY
(Bulletin No.3)
Headquarters office
Transportation Branch,
Secunderabad,
No.T.405/Misc/2021. Date: 02.12.2021.
DRMs/BZA,GNT,HYB,SC,NED&GTL,
PCCM/SCR,
Dy CCM/PM/SC,
CPRO/SCR,
C/-CPTMs/IR.

Sub:Cancellation of trains.

Ref: 1).CPTM/ECOR M.No: ECoR/CHC/CHG/04/12/21 (ECoR BULLETIN No.2A),dated 02.12.2021.
ii). CP'TM/ECOR M.No: ECoR/CHC/CHG/04/12/21 (ECoR BULLETIN No.2B),dated 02.12.2021.

iif). CP'TM/ECOR M.No: ECoR/CHC/CHG/04/12/21 (ECoR BULLETIN No.3),dated 02.12.2021.
iv)CPTM/SWR M.NO: T .454/Misc/21- 22(1A)(SWR BULLETIN NO.3), dated 02.12.2021.
v)CPTM/SER M.NO: EO NO-12/12 (SER BULLETIN NO-1), dated 02.12.2021.

*kkkk

With reference to the above, Following trains are cancelled due to CYCLONE “JAWAD”. The details are as under:

I.CANCELLATION OF TRAINS:

S.No TRAIN.NO. FROM TO JCO REMARKS

1 22832 SSPN HWH 03.12.2021
Empty rake to be moved on

2 07029 AGTL sC 03.12.2021 priority via MLDT-GMAN-
KAN-BTNG-JSG-BSP-R-G-

BPQ.

3 12509 BNC GHY 03.12.2021

4 22884 YPR PURI 04.12.2021 For want of Rake

5 22818 MYS HWH 05.12.2021&06.12.2021 For want of Rake

6 12890 YPR TATA 06.12.2021 For want of Rake

7 18638 BNC HTE 07.12.2021 For want of Rake

8 22808 MAS SRC 05.12.2021

9 22642 SHM TVC 05.12.2021

10 12663 HWH TPJ 05.12.2021

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

https://icms.indianrail.gov.in/icmsmail/mail/scrzn.nsf/(%24Sent)/F1392665925E2ECF6525879F0051E5DE/?OpenDocument&Form=h_PrintUI&Pr...  1/1



02/12/2021, 13:34

From: SCR.ZN/SCR/IR/IN
To: BZA.DV/BZA/SCR/IR/IN@icms
Cc: ECOR.ZN/ECOR/IR/IN@icms, SR.ZN/SR/IR/IN@icms, SER.ZN/SER/IR/IN@icms,

SWR.ZN/SWR/IR/IN@icms, ER.ZN/ER/IR/IN@icms, NFR.ZN/NFR/IR/IN@icms

Date: Thursday, 02 December, 2021 13:31
Subject: Cancellation of trains.
>SOUTH CENTRAL RAILWAY
(Bulletin No.2)
Headquarters office
Transportation Branch,
Secunderabad,
No.T.405/Misc/2021. Date: 02.12.2021.
DRM/BZA,
PCCM/SCR,
Dy CCM/PM/SC,
CPRO/SCR,

C/-CPTMs/ECOR,SR,SER,SWR,ER&NFR.

Sub:Cancellation of trains.
Ref: CPTM/ECOR M.No: ECoR/CHC/CHG/04/12/21 (ECoR BULLETIN No.2),dated 02.12.2021.

*hkhk

With reference to the above, CPTM/ECOR has advised for Cancellation of trains due to CYCLONE

“TAWAD”. The details are as under:

I.CANCELLATION OF TRAIN:

SL | TRAIN.NO. FROM TO JCO REMARKS

1 02983 BNC AGTL 03.12.2021 CANCELLED

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

https://icms.indianrail.gov.in/icmsmail/mail/scrzn.nsf/(%24Sent)/69E25270B769A9156525879F002C12A9/?OpenDocument&Form=h_PrintUI&PresetFi...

https://icms.indianrail.gov.in/icmsmail/mail/scrzn.nsf/(%24Sent)/69E25270B769A9156525879F002C12A9/?0OpenDocument&For....
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
SWR.ZN/SWR/IR/IN@icms, ER.ZN/ER/IR/IN@icms, ECR.ZN/ECR/IR/IN@icms,
NFR.ZN/NFR/IR/IN@icms, KR.ZN/KR/IR/IN@icms, CR.ZN/CR/IR/IN@icms

Date: Wednesday, 01 December, 2021 21:06
Subject: Cancellation of trains(Bulletin No.1).

>
SOUTH CENTRAL RAILWAY
(Bulletin No.1)
Headquarters office
Transportation Branch,
Secunderabad,
No.T.405/Misc/2021. Date: 01.12.2021.

DRMs/SC ,HYB,GNT,NED,BZA& GTL
PCCM/SCR,
Dy CCM/PM/SC,
CPRO/SCR,
C/-CPTMs/ECOR,SR,SER,SWR,CR,ER,ECR,NFR, KR &CR.
Sub:Cancellation of trains.
Ref: CP'TM/ECOR M.No:ECoR/CHC/CHG/60/09/21(ECoR BULLETIN No.1 ),dated 01.11.2021.
khkhk
With reference to the above, CPTM/ECOR has advised for Cancellation of trains due to CYCLONE
“TAWAD”. The details are as under.

(A) CANCELLATION OF TRAINS (UP Trains):

TRAIN
SL NO. FROM TO JCO
1 20896 BBS RMM 03.12.2021
2 12703 HWH SC 03.12.2021
3 22883 PURI YPR 03.12.2021
4 12245 HWH YPR 03.12.2021
5 11020 BBS CSTM 03.12.2021
6 22605 PRR VM 03.12.2021
7 17479 PURI TPTY 03.12.2021
8 18045 HWH HYB 03.12.2021
9 12841 HWH MAS 03.12.2021
10 22817 HWH MYS 03.12.2021
11 22807 SRC MAS 03.12.2021
12 12863 HWH YPR 03.12.2021
13 12839 HWH MAS 03.12.2021
14 22644 PNBE ERS 03.12.2021
15 12508 SCL TVC 02.12.2021
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16 | 18463 BBS SBC 04.12.2021
17 | 17015 BBS SC 04.12.2021
18| 17244 | RGDA | GNT | 03.12.2021
19 | 20809 SBP | NED | 03.12.2021
20 | 13351 DHN | ALP | 03.12.2021
21| 12889 | TATA | YPR | 03.12.2021
22 | 18637 HTE | BNC | 04.12.2021

(B) CANCELLATION OF TRAINS (DN Trains):
TRAIN
SL| o, FROM | TO JCo
1| 12509 BNC | GHY | 02.12.2021
2 | 12842 MAS | HWH | 03.12.2021
3 | 22641 TVC | SHM | 02.12.2021
4 | 18046 HYB | HWH | 03.12.2021
5 | 12829 MAS | BBS | 03.12.2021
6 | 15905 CAPE | DBRG | 02.12.2021
7 | 12246 YPR | HWH | 03.12.2021
8 | 12704 SC | HWH | 03.12.2021
9 | 17480 TPTY | PURI | 03.12.2021
10 | 12864 YPR | HWH | 03.12.2021
11| 17016 SC BBS | 03.12.2021
12 | 12840 MAS | HWH | 03.12.2021
13 | 18048 VSG | HWH | 03.12.2021
14 | SUP VSG | KCG | 03.12.2021
coaches
15 | 12664 TP] | HWH | 03.12.2021
16 | 18464 SBC BBS | 03.12.2021
17| 11019 | CSTM | BBS | 03.12.2021
18 | 17243 GNT |RGDA | 03.12.2021
19 | 20810 NED | spp | O412:2021(For
want of rake)

Wide publicity may be given through Print & Electronic Media, Station Notice Boards and

https://icms.indianrail.gov.in/icmsmail/mail/scrzn.nsf/(%24Sent)/EA16D3E9D53185126525879E0055A813/?0penDocument&...

announcements through PA system at stations en-route for the benefit of travelling public
Please note and notify all concerned.

https://icms.indianrail.gov.in/icmsmail/mail/scrzn.nsf/(%24Sent)/EA16 D3E9D53185126525879E0055A813/?0OpenDocument&Form=h_PrintUI&Pr...

(N. K. Muraleedharan Nair)

STM/CHG/SCR
For CPTM/SCR
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